Dear Pauly 8/6/76

Eachdaytbat*hopetoptuhudlgetfurthermired,notu;uguallyinomrtm
a ygwihk worthwhile way but 1 alip a little back.

Over gn hour 8£0, just as I sat down to write a letter, the need to write the
Jetter disapveared with a call from my source on

pehavior modification, So 1 have no
cerbon with which to inform you. ind I learned thatmy source more than I knew
o knewe

I was in Vashington today. I picked up the 59 doouments the CIA released to “om
Yxics of the Center for “stional Security Studies, Hs vas an wnecessgrily restricted
Tauest, for only those yecords given to the Rockefeller Commission. “ind does include
tht and much moxre = everything, which is why there waa 10 Iresponsd.

ButhoughtasetofmmarmmmarhandwhthIwastmemadeautforuw
sorce. 1 d1dn8t have time to utaplcthsmmdvﬂldothatinthemlyn.m.

This is going exsctly as I figured. A little more comes out ach tize. his time
a m refereunces to accoustical stimull, .

I think this refers to ultre~sound. There is alse this potential in infra=-sound,
whih is nover mentioned anywhers to my mowledge.

" Beoause I am getting Jaamed and wonit get to the reading and corecting of the swwary
asbon as I'd hope, aa it nov loaka,

oue thing I do want to say is that I canS8t imagine
anp? this requiring eny basic change in the synopsis. Iu deteil that can be added but
noin the plot.

%o be mive attention to this. The Post, for example, ignored the
gt the first day and did a good one a day too late. Two days after availabllity.
Notormal. With the NXTimes it is different. Thay had a late~edition only story yeo-
tery becauss thedr orl#ls was not New Ypri. They could not make the firgt editions
exct with a auperficial jtory. The Post could have, did not, and used this story after
thehad buan veaten vy iz p.m. compaiitod.

apother ocmmittes is ping to pay atteation to this story. I have the inslde info.
I o4t forscast the extenof its at

tention ox that 1t will get.
T can foreca

ot 4hat Lavs an FOIA request filed that covers more than any others.
So on this ls all over I still be going for more and move does exist.
I have asked you to Wah the papers you #es on this. “ere 1 have an added purposes
peop out thero may 8o thuovie potentinl. I have more than can be used now and 1
belve the right approachy lether or not the right or best or avan gocd formulation.
It puid lLe both Fodk profable and low-budget,

[ also believe that somdy will go for ite The question is raaching that esmebody
or 4se somebodies early.

\8 of now I have shout } pages of once-sup;ressed records on this.
his could be the firatvie made possible by use of FOIA, a nice notice to put
a8y veginning, perhaps? llowed by tae statemeni that 1t comwes fron once-supprage
sed Sy records?

Best,




